HOUND PARISH.

231

*Jukes Louis, police sergeant

Lacey John, Sholing com.

Marsh George, shopkeeper, &
vict. Plough

sMiles Mr Wm.

Moon John F. foreman

Newman Joseph, earpenter

Parry Hy. clerk of works

Prowting John, Sholing

Randall Sarah, blacksmith

Rashleigh Rev G. C., M.A,,
vicar ; h Hamble

*Richards Geo. vict. Netley
Abbey Hotel

Scratchley Rev Charles Jas.
carate of Hound

Selwood Joseph, Satchell fm.

*Selwood Wm. beerhouse

Slade Rd.vict. NightingaleInn

Southwick John, clerk of

works, Netley Hospital
Studley John, shoemaker
*Swan Mr Peter
*Taylor Mark, beerhouse
Trench Pp.,Esq., Upton Cotyg
*Tucker Mr James, Roseland

Villa, & Southampton
Unwin E., Esq., Netley Lodge
Wilbraham Major Thos. Edw.

Netley Castle

HAMBLE-LE-RICE, commonly called HauBLE, is a small village and parish

of 443 souls, and only about 500 acres of land, occupying the trian

point af

the confluence of Southampton Water and the Hamble Creek, about 5 miles S.E.
of Southampton. The Hamble creek is navigable for barges up to Botley, five
miles above, and in it the tide is stationary for two hours at high water. (See p.143.)
Here are several oyster beds and fishermen. The latter trade largely in lobsters,
which they buy from other fishermen on the coasts of France and Ireland. Thos.
Chamberlayne, Esq., is lord of the manor of Hamble, but most of the parish is
held by small copyholders. The village is on the west bank of the Hamble creek,
where there is a ferry to Warsash, in Titchfield parish. Hambdle Cliff Houge,
which overlooks Southampton Water, is the residence of Lady Napier, and Fredk.
P. W, Freeman, Esq, ; and near it is Sydney Lodge, the delightful residence of the
Earl of Hardwicke. commanding extensive views of the estuary, the Solent chan-
nel, New Forest, the Isle of Wight, &. Hamble had a small alien Priory of Cis-
tercians which appears to have been a cell to Tyrone Abbey, in France, in the
early part of the 12th century. The parish CHURCH (8¢. Andrew ) was buyilt in the
14th century, and has a nave, chancel, and tower, in the transition style. It was
restored and beautified a few years ago. In the interior are several npeat mural
tablets and an ancient font. The stained glass window over the altar was inserted
in memory of the late Capt. Barton Bradby, who was accidentally drowned. It
contains a representation of St. Andrew, leaning on the cross. The benefice ig a
donative, endowed with all the tithes of this small parish, and consolidated with
Hound vicarage, as noticed at page 229. The incumbent has here a neat Parsonage
House, called the Rectory, built in 1821, and having tasteful grounds. The tithes
of Hamble were commuted in 1839 for £108 per annum. The parish School wes
built in 1841, at the cost of £410. The Post OrricE is at Mrs. Ann Gill's.
Posr and Carriers daily to and from Southampton.

Batchelor Wm. fisherman Gordon Capt. Alex., Hamble | Reynell Mys Cath., Hamble

Biggard Mrs Charlotte, Porch Green House

Bowen Richard, pilot

Bradby Mrs Cath. Hamble
Cottage

Bullmore Ann, beerhouse

Chalk Thomas, plumber, &c.

Cozens George, carpenter

Cozeuns James, fisherman

Curtis Harriet, shopkeeper

Danaford George, shopkeeper

Dowding Harriet, dressmkr

Freeman Fdk. Peere W., Esq.,
Hamble Cliff

Gill Ann, shopr. Post Office

Gill Eliz., Bugle Inn

Gill George, shoemaker

Gill Richard, fisherman

Gransden James, shoemaker
Hardwicke Earl of, Sydney
Lodge, and Wimple Hall
Hayes Wm. Sydney farm, &
Southampton
Hendy James, Victory Inn
Marwood Hy. schoolmaster
Napier Lady Frances Doro-
thea, Hamble Cliff
Norris John, baker, &c.
Oliver Chas. shoemaker, &ec.
Pannell Arabella, school
Penny Charles, shoemaker
Polling Charles, fish dealer
Rashleigh RevGeo.Cumming,
M.A., Rectory

House
Ridett Richard, tailor, shop-
keeper, and parish elerk
Robinson Arthur, blacksmith,
and viect. King & Queen
Rood John, shoemaker
Saunders John, earrier
Scovell John, shipwright
Scovell Rd. shellfish mert
Bimpson George, Esg., Ferry
side
Sotham Mr Francis .
Strugnell Giles, shopkeeper
Tarver James, farmer
Taylor Robert, plumber, &o.
Whitelock Charles, bailiff

FAREHAM UNION forms Fareham Polling District, in South Hants ; and is

in the south eastern part of the county, extending eastward from the Hamble creek
and Southampton Water, alongthe coast nearly to Gosport; and round the western
and northern shores of the extensive Harbour of Portsmouth, to the confines of the
Forest of Bere. It is generally a fertile and well wooded district, finely undulated
in its north eastern parts, and including Portsdown Hill, g long and lofty eminence,



